Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal

From: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Draft All-Hands

Attachments: Draft [JEJER All Hands Message_NFedits.docx

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Nicholas Flocken - NOAA Federal <nicholas.flocken@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 9:59 AM

Subject: Re: Draft All-Hands

To: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <kevin.wheeler@noaa.gov>

Cc: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>, Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal
<taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>

Thank you for adding me. | made a couple suggestions and attached those here.
-Nick

On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:40 AM Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <kevin.wheeler@noaa.gov> wrote:
Sorry for inadvertently leaving you off.
Walking to CEQ now.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov>

Date: September 10, 2019 at 10:32:38 AM EDT

To: Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal <benjamin.friedman@noaa.gov>, Michael Weiss -
NOAA Federal <michael.weiss@noaa.gov>, Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal
<wendy.lewis@noaa.gov>, Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>, Neil
Jacobs - NOAA Federal <neil.jacobs@noaa.gov>, Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal
<timothy.gallaudet@noaa.gov>

Cc: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov>, Taylor Jordan - NOAA
Federal <taylor.jordan@noaa.gov>

Subject: Draft All-Hands

Attached is a draft all-hands message for Neil to consider sending out asap.

It was drafted by myself, Stu and Taylor.
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